

Newport High School SBDM

Meeting Minutes

January 23, 2018

Mr. Niederman called to order the regular meeting of the Newport High School SBDM at 4:35 PM, January 23, 2018 in the conference room of Newport High School. The following persons were present:

1. Roll Call
 - a. Kyle Niederman- Principal
 - b. Esther Fatsy- Newport HS Teacher
 - c. Todd Bertsch- Newport HS Teacher
 - d. Jennifer Johansing- Newport HS Teacher
 - e. Lesley Webb- Newport HS Parent Representative

The following person was not present:

Mario White- Newport HS Parent Representative

2. Approve Agenda- Ms. Fatsy made motion to approve, 2nd by Mr. Bertsch
3. Approve December Minutes- motion to approve by Ms. Fatsy, 2nd by Ms. Webb
4. Budget Review- Shows the beginning balances compared to where we are now, we are still in good shape, haven't touched the contingency.
5. Good News Report
 - a. Data Meeting- Meetings with teachers are going well. Teachers are discussing and understanding their data.
 - b. PD Jan. 16- Some teachers had Kagan training, CTE worked on KOSSA standards, Fine Arts worked on writing. One group was supposed to visit Lloyd HS, but school was cancelled.
 - c. Safe Schools Assessment- The committee found 3 major concerns- need more staff in the hallways monitoring, staff need to wear their ID badges, and students having drinks other than water in class. Some minor findings the committee found were- more exterior lighting, handicap signs, visitor parking signs, directions to main office, and staff parking. 99/99 students that were interviewed said they were not worried about school safety. 98/99 students said they feel like there is a staff member in the building they can go to with concerns if they have any.

- d. Governs Cup- This will be happening Saturday 1/27/18 at Newport HS. They will be competing against NCC, Cov. Cath. And Notre Dame.
 - e. Prom Prep- Prom is on 4/27/18, senior meeting for prom has already happened. Junior meeting is happening this week during CATS.
 - f. Scheduling Committee- Teachers are participating keeping in mind what is best for the students. They are trying to come up with some new ideas for the current schedule.
 - g. Discipline Committee- Mr. Niederman will be leading this up. Some new teachers would like to participate. They will be meeting this Thursday 1/25/18.
6. Data
- a. MAP Data- After looking at this data Mr. Niederman said that we are making strides in some areas, but there are also some areas that need work.
 - b. Attendance- Attendance overall is looking better. 10th grade is statistically the lowest scoring group. Teacher attendance is lower compared to last year; there were two maternity leaves this year and none last year.
7. Program Assurances- This is something that SBDM needs to sign and needs to be submitted to KDE.
8. Policy Review
- a. A. second reading
 - i. Senior Contract- 2nd read 5:16 PM
 - ii. Tardy Policy- 2nd read 5:16 PM
 - iii. Late Work- 2nd read 5:17 PM
 - b. 1st reading
 - i. NEC Policy- take S off of NECS in the first sentence. Also, changing the third sentence to: If a student does have an F they cannot participate in any extracurricular activities, afterschool activity, and sporting events.
 - ii. Dress Code- SBDM would like to make some changes to the 3rd, 7th, and 8th bullets on the dress code. Mr. Bertsch suggested reaching out to the staff to get some ideas for those bullets.
9. Public Input
- a. There is no public input
10. Adjourn
- a. Mr. Bertsch made a motion to adjourn, second by Ms. Johansing. 5:40 PM

NEXT MEETING WILL BE TUESDAY FEBRUARY 27TH, 2018 AT 4:30 PM IN THE NEWPORT HIGH SCHOOL CONFERENCE ROOM.